DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 j 12285 . DES
Agency Name DTMB/Lewis Cass Building Available Funds $
Scope Door Repair/Replacement Index Number 43000 !
Bid opening date and time 9/198/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/18/2012
& Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P, Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS ) - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND %  BID BOND' ~ BASEBID.
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $27.850.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013
Dansville Mi 48819 ' @
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $29,000.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Holt M! 48842 2
HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $36,220.00
2170 Apolio Drive 8/9/2012 @
Lansing M 48906 =
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DMB-412 (R 10/9) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 - _ ‘ Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 ;12265 . UNS
Agency Name | DTMB/Michigan State Police Headquarters Building Availabie Funds $

Scope Furnish and Install Roof and Interior Fall Protection Index Number 44212

Bid opening date and time 9/19/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/18/2012

Director Architect  LJB, Inc.

BIDDER: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS = . - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? ~BOND%  BID BOND. ** BASEBID
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $347,000.00
4224 Kelier Road 8/16/2013 @
Hoit Mi 48842
Laux Construction, LLC ' Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3489,450.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 Y
Dansville M 48819 @
Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes . 5.00% Bond $409,200.00
6319 Dorwood Road ‘ C‘?}
Saginaw MI 48601 ‘
HBC Contracting Yes expires Not Signed  $436,667.00
2170 Apollo Drive - 8/9/2012
Lansing Ml 48906
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